

Deana Burn
Department of Planning and Environment
Via: Major Projects Portal

Dear Deana,

SSI-22545215 Blast Furnace 6 Reline

Port Authority of NSW is generally supportive of the proposal and has no comments on the EIS.

Yours sincerely,



Ryan Bennett
Senior Manager Planning and Sustainability

5 May 2022

YAMBA

PO Box 143
Yamba NSW 2464
T: 61 2 6646 2002

NEWCASTLE

PO Box 663
Newcastle NSW 2300
T: 61 2 4985 8222

SYDNEY

PO Box 25
Millers Point NSW 2000
T: 61 2 9296 4999

PORT KEMBLA

PO Box 89
Port Kembla NSW 2505
T: 61 2 4275 0100

EDEN

PO Box 137
Eden NSW 2551
T: 61 2 66461596